Dale F. Eickelman's Bibliography & Filmography

Contents

Short Lists	3
Available to buy	3
Free to view	6
Recent mentions in other people's texts	11
Library of Congress holdings	13
Full Table of Texts	17
1. Books	18
2. Book chapter in Dale's own books	20
3. Book chapter in other editors books	22
4. Essays	24
5. Reviews	26
6. Audiovisual	28
7. Other people's reviews of Dale's works	30
8. Mentions in others texts	32

Short Lists

Available to buy

Knowledge, Authority and Change in Islamic Societies: Studies in honor of Dale F. Eickelman

dcollbook/title/58932>

The Middle East and Central Asia: An Anthropological Approach, 4th edn. Upper Saddle River NJ: Prentice Hall [Spanish translation: Antropological del mundo Islamico, trans. Jose Abet. Barcelona: Edicions Bellaterra, 2003. Ukranian translation, Bliz'kii Skhid ta Tsentral'na Aziia: Antropo-logichnii Podkhid, Kiev: Stilos Publishing House, 2005; Bulgarian: Blizki-at Iztok i Tsentralna Azia. Antropologicheski podhod, translated by Stoy-an Doklev, with a preface by Simeon Evstatiev. Sofia: Iztok-Zapad, 2019.] amazon.co.uk/Middle-East-Central-Asia-Anthropological/dp/0130336785>

The Middle East and Central Asia: An Anthropological Approach, 3rd edn. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall. [Excerpted translation, Ki-tabat antrubulujiyya 'an al-sharq al-awsat [Writing Middle Eastern Anthropology], al-Bahrayn al-thaqafyya, no. 23, January 2000: 36–46].

<amazon.co.uk/Middle-East-Central-Asia-Anthropological/dp/0131230190/ref=monarch_sidesheet Knowledge and Power in Morocco: The Education of a Twentieth Century Notable.

Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press. (Paperback edn, 1992.) [Arabic edn, al-MaYifa wa al-sulta f al-Maghrib, trans. Mohammed Aafif], Rabat: Tariq ibn Ziyad

 $<\!press.princeton.edu/books/paperback/9780691025551/knowledge-and-power-inmorocco>$

Center, 2000; new edn, Tanger: Mal-abata Presse, 2009.]

The Middle East: An Anthropological Approach. 2nd edn. Prentice Hall. [Italian edn. Popoli e culture del Medio Oriente, edited by Vanessa Maher, translated from English by Lanfranco Blanchetti Revelli. Torino: Rosenberg and Sellier, 1993.] amazon.co.uk/Middle-East-Anthropological-Prentice-Hall-anthropology/dp/0135816297/

ref=monarch_sidesheet_title>

Morroccan_Islam: Tradition_and_Society_in_a_Pilarimage_Center_(Modern_Middle)

Moroccan Islam: Tradition and Society in a Pilgrimage Center (Modern Middle East Series, 1). Austin: University of Texas Press. (Paperback edn 1981.) [Arabic translation, with new introduction: al-Islam fi al-Maghrib, translated by Mohamed Aafif. Casablanca: Dar Tubkal, 1989. New Arabic edn, Cairo: Ru'ya Publishing, 2019.]

<utpress.utexas.edu/9780292750623/>

Muslim Politics (with James Piscatori). Princeton: Princeton University Press. Second paperback edn with new preface, 2004 [Indonesian edn, Ekspresi Politik Muslim, translated into Bahasa Indonesia by Rofik Suhud. Bandung: Mizan, 1998; Bulgarian edn, Miusiulmanskata Politika, translated by Ina Merdjanova. Veliko Trnovo: Praxis, 2002.]

cpress.princeton.edu/books/paperback/9780691120539/muslim-politics>

Russia's Muslim Frontiers: New Directions in Cross-Cultural Analysis. (edited). Bloomington: Indiana University Press.

<iupress.org/9780253208231/russias-muslim-frontiers/>

Islam, Christianity, and Secularism in Bulgaria (edited with Simeon Evstatiev). Leiden: Brill, in press.

<amazon.co.uk/Christianity-Secularism-Bulgaria-Eastern-Europe/dp/9004511555>
Higher Education Investment in the Arab States of the Gulf: Strategies for Excellence and Diversity (edited with Rogaia Abusharaf). Berlin: Gerlach Press.

<gerlachpress.com/index.php?title=Rogaia+Mustafa+Abusharaf%2C+Dale+F.+Eickelman+Africa
Public Islam and the Common Good (edited with Armando Salvatore). Leiden: Brill.</pre>

<amazon.co.uk/Public-Common-Economic-Political-Studies/dp/9004156224>

New Media in the Muslim World: The Emerging Public Sphere (edited with Jon W. Anderson). 2^{nd} edn. Bloomington: Indiana University Press.

 $<\!\!\mathrm{iupress.org}/9780253216052/new\text{-}media\text{-}in\text{-}the\text{-}muslim\text{-}world\text{-}second\text{-}edition}/\!\!>$

Muslim Travellers: Pilgrimage, Migration and the Religious Imagination (with James Piscatori). London: Routledge; Berkeley: University of California Press.

< routledge.com/Muslim-Travellers-Pilgrimage-Migration-and-the-Religious-Imagination/Eickelman-Piscatori/p/book/9780415867597>

"The Modern Face of Ibadism in Oman," in On Ibadism, ed. Angeliki Ziyaka (Hildesheim and New York: Georg Olms Verlag, 2014), pp. 151–63.

<nomos-shop.de/olms/titel/on-ibadism-id-116924/>

"Social Science under Siege: The Middle East." In Serendipity in Anthropological Research: The Nomadic Turn, ed. Haim Hazan and Esther Herzog. Farnham, UK: Ashgate, 2012, pp. 213–27.

< routledge.com/Serendipity-in-Anthropological-Research-The-Nomadic-Turn/Hazan-Hertzog/p/book/9781138111219>

"Foreword" in *The Qur'an Revealed: A Critical Analysis of Said Nursi's Epistles of Light.* Colin Turner. Berlin: Gerlach Press, xi-xii.

<gerlachpress.com/index.php?title=Colin+Turner+The+Qur%E2%80%99an+Revealed%3A+A+Colored</pre>

"Culture and Identity in the Middle East: How They Influence Governance," in Fighting Chance: Global Trends and Shocks in the National Security Environment, ed. Neyla Arnas. Washington: National Defense University Press and Potomac Books,

2009, pp. 157–72.

<nebraskapress.unl.edu/potomac/9781597976602/fighting-chance/>

"Madrasas in Morocco: Their Vanishing Public Role," in *Schooling Islam: The Culture and Politics of Modern Muslim Education*, ed. Robert W. Hefner and Muhammad Qasim Zaman. Princeton: Princeton University Press, 2007, pp. 131–48.

cpress.princeton.edu/books/paperback/9780691129334/schooling-islam>

"From Here to Modernity: Ernest Gellner on Nationalism and Islamic Fundamentalism," in *The State of the Nation: Ernest Gellner and the Theory of Nationalism*. ed. John A. Hall. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 258–71. Islamic Religious Commentary and Lesson Circles: Is There a Copernican Revolution? In Glenn W. Most ed. *Commentaries: Kommentare*. Gottingen: Vandenhoeck & Ruprecht, 121–46.

 $<\!\!\mathrm{cambridge.org/core/books/state-of-the-nation/FF7C9E7CB97E1B521E7C73EF28A8D20F}\!\!>$

"Shahrour and His Public," in *Islam and Humanity: Consequences of a Contempo*rary Reading. Berlin: Gerlach Press, vii-ix.

<gerlachpress.com/index.php?title=Muhammad+Shahrour+Islam+and+Humanity%3A+Conseque
 "Media in Islamic and Area Studies: Personal Encounters," in Oriente Moderno 91,
no. 1 (2011): 13–22.</pre>

<brill.com/view/journals/ormo/91/1/article-p13_4.xml>

"Public Islam and the Common Good," in Etnologia 10 (1): 97–105.

<journals.openedition.org/etnografica/3004>

"Print Islam and Civic Pluralism: New Religious Writings and their Audiences, in *Journal of Islamic Studies* 8 (1): 43–62. [Excerpt reprinted as Publishing in Muslim Countries: Less Censorship, New Audiences, and the Rise of the Islamic Book. *Logos* 8 (4): 192–98.]

<academic.oup.com/jis/article-abstract/8/1/43/823216>

"Publishing in Muslim countries: Less censorship, new audiences and rise of the 'Islamic' book," in Logos, 8(4), 192–198.

"Ian Richard Netton ed. Golden Roads: Migration, Pilgrimage and Travel in Mediaeval and Modern Islam," in *British Journal of Middle Eastern Studies* 21 (2): 255–56.

<tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13530199408705604>

"J. de V. Allen and Thomas H. Wilson eds. From Zinj to Zanzibar: Studies in History, Trade and Society on the Eastern Coast of Africa," in *Middle East Studies Association Bulletin* 17 (1): 106.

Free to view

Proposal for an Islamic Covenant [English translation from Arabic with Ismail S. Abu Shehadeh of Muhammad Shahrur], Damascus, Syria: al-Ahali Printing and Distribution.

 $<\!web.archive.org/web/20030103132753/http://www.isim.nl/isim/publications/other/shahrur.html>$

"Introduction," in Africa and the Gulf Region: Blurred Boundaries and Shifting Ties, in ed. Rogaia M. Abusharaf. Berlin: Gerlach Press, 1–5.

 $< research gate.net/publication/328346769_Introduction_in_Africa_and_the_Gulf_Region_Blurr5>$

"Muslim Publics," in *Public Islam and the Common Good.* eds. In Armando Salvatore and Dale F. Eickelman. Leiden:Brill, 3–27.

<researchgate.net/publication/369198252 Muslim Publics>

"Clifford Geertz and Islam" in *Clifford Geertz by His Colleagues*. eds. Richard A. Shweder and Byron Good. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 63–75.

<archive.org/details/cliffordgeertzby0000unse>

"Islam and Ethical Pluralism," in *The Many and the One: Religious and Secular Perspectives on Ethical Pluralism in the Modern World*, Princeton: Princeton University Press, 2003.

<researchgate.net/publication/292220516 Islam and Ethical Pluralism>

"From Refugees to Citizens: A Regional Proposal," in *Palestinian Refugees*. eds. Joseph Ginat and Edward J. Perkins. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 139–49.

<archive.org/details/palestinianrefug0000unse 19f2>

"Ideological Change and Regional Cults: Maraboutism and Ties of Closeness in Western Morocco," in *Regional Cults* (as a Monographs in Social Anthropology, 16). ed. Richard P. Werbner. New York: Academic Press, 3–28.

<archive.org/details/regionalcults0000unse>

"Mass Higher Education and the Religious Imagination in Contemporary Arab Societies," in *The Book in the Islamic World: The Written Word and Communication in the Middle East.* ed. George N. Atiyeh. Albany: State University of New York Press, 1995, 255–72.

<archive.org/details/bookinislamicwor0000unse>

"Transnational Religious Identities (Islam, Catholicism, and Judaism): Cultural Concerns," in *International Encyclopedia of the Social and Behavioral Sciences.* ed. James D. Wright. 2nd edn, vol. 24. Oxford:Elsevier, 602–6.

<academia.edu/66610159/Transnational_Religious_Identities_Islam_Catholicism_and_Judaism_ "Social Sciences and the Qur'an," in *Encyclopedia of the Qur'an*, vol. 5, ed. Jane Dammen McAuliffe. Leiden: Brill, 2006, pp. 66–76.

<archive.org/details/EncyclopaediaOfTheQuranVol5/page/n67>

"Christiaan Snouck Hurgronje", "Mawlid, and "Rites of Passage: Muslim Rites," in *The Encyclopedia of Religion*. ed. Mircea Eliade. New York: Macmillan Publishing Company.

<archive.org/details/encyclopediaofre00mac qwm/page/374>

"Shahrour and His Public," in *Islam and Humanity: Consequences of a Contempo*rary Reading. Berlin: Gerlach Press, vii-ix.

 $< research gate.net/publication/324680691_Foreword_to_Muhammad_Shahrour_Islam_and_Humix_Posted_with_permission_of_the_Pub>$

"Centers and Peripheries in the 21st Century: Bulgaria and the Middle East," in Филология [Philology].

<researchgate.net/publication/374496501_Centers_and_Peripheries_in_the_21st_Century_Bulg
"Anthropology in Morocco since the 1960s: A Personal Odyssey" in Hesperis
Tamuda.</pre>

<researchgate.net/publication/346359801_Anthropology_in_Morocco_since_the_1960s_A_Personal continuous and selection of the Digital Age," Published online at the Research Center for Islamic Legislation and Ethics, Hamad bin Khalifa University, Doha, Qatar. [Chinese version translated by Ma Hao with Tian Jincheng, published online 31 March 2020.].</p>

<researchgate.net/publication/328346710_Mainstreaming_Islam_in_the_Digital_Age_by_Pr_D
essaysmainstreaming-islam-in-the-digital-age-by-pr-dale-f-eickelman>

"Mainstreaming Islam: Taking Charge of the Faith", in *Encounters* (2): 185–203.

<wiko-berlin.de/en/fellows/academic-year/2009/eickelman-dale-f>

The Review of Faith & International Affairs 7(2):23-26.

 $< research gate.net/publication/233136600_The_Coming_Transformation_of_the_Muslim-Majority_World>$

"Public Islam and the Common Good," in Etnologia 10 (1): 97–105.

"The Public Sphere, the Arab Street, and the Middle East's Democracy Deficit," in Global Media Journal 2 (3). Refereed online publication.

< global media journal.com/open-access/the-public-sphere-the-arab-street-and-the-middle-easts-democracy-deficit.pdf>

"The Public Sphere and Public Islam," in ISIM Newsletter 13, December: 52.

<researchgate.net/publication/277203319_The_Public_Sphere_and_Public_Islam>
 "Local Production of Islamic Knowledge: An Ethnographer's View," in ISIM
 Newsletter 9 (January): 4.

<researchgate.net/publication/277219082_Local_Production_of_Islamic_Knowledge_An_Ethnogurantering ("The Arab Street and the Middle East's Democracy Deficit," in Naval War College Review 55 (4): 39–48. [Reprinted in McGraw Hill Annual Editions: Comparative Politics, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, and 2011 editions. ed. Christian Soe.].</p>

<researchgate.net/publication/242194069_THE_ARAB_STREET_AND_THE_MIDDLE_EAST
"Muhammad Shahrur and the Printed Word," in ISIM Newsletter 7 (1): 7.</pre>

<researchgate.net/publication/277137039 Muhammad Shahrur and the Printed Word>

"The Coming Transformation in the Muslim World," in *Current History* 99 (633): 16–20. (Revised version of 1999.).

<academia.edu/66610156/The_Coming_Transformation_of_the_Muslim_Majority_World?sm=to "The Coming Transformation in the Muslim World (the 1999 Templeton Lecture on Religion and World Affairs)" in Foreign Policy Research Institute Wire 7 (9): 1—2. [Reprinted as External Forces Altering Muslim Worldview. Washington Times, 23 August 1999, A12; and in Harvey Sicherman ed. Templeton Lectures on Religion and World Affairs, 1996–2007. Philadelphia: Foreign Policy Research Institute, 1998, 56—59.]</p>

<fpri.org/article/1999/08/the-coming-transformation-of-the-muslim-world/>

"Qur'anic Commentary, Public Space, and Religious Intellectuals in the Writings of Said Nursi," in *Muslim World* 89 (3–4):260–69.

<academia.edu/66610149/QurAnic_Commentary_Public_Space_and_Religious_Interllectuals_ir "Islamic Liberalism Strikes Back," in *Middle East Studies Association Bulletin* 27 (2): 163–68. [Arabic: Radd al-Libaraliyya al-Islamiyya, translated by Ahmad B, Hasan, *Afaq* (Rabat), nos. 53–54, 247–56.]

<researchgate.net/publication/297747324 Islamic Liberalism Strikes Back>

"Mass Higher Education and the Religious Imagination in Contemporary Arab Societies," in American Ethnologist 19 (4): 643–55. [Reprinted in George N. Atiyeh ed. The Book in the Islamic World: The Written Word and Communication in the Middle East. Albany: State University of New York Press, 1995, 255–72. Arabic: al-Taʻlim al-asli al-jamahiri wa-l-tasawwur al-dini fi al-mujtamaʻat al-ʻarabiyya al-muʻasira, al-Mus-taqbal al-Arabi, no. 170 (April 1993), 58–75. Reprinted in Arabic, with a commentary by Saʻid Binsaʻid, in Afaq (Journal of the Moroccan Writers' Union), special issue on Islamism53-54 (1993): 189–211, and in George N. Atiyeh ed., translated into Arabic by ʻAbd al-Sattar al-Haluji, al-Kitab f al al-calam al-islami. Kuwait: ʻAlam al-maʻrifa, 2003.]

<researchgate.net/publication/227721218_Mass_Higher_Education_and_the_Religious_Imagina
"The Re-Imagination of the Middle East: Political and Academic Frontiers," in
Middle East Studies Association Bulletin 26 (1) (July), 3–12.</pre>

<researchgate.net/publication/297749706_The_Re-Imagination_of_the_Middle_East_Political_
"A Search for the Anthropology of Islam: Abdel Hamid el-Zein (review article)," in
International Journal of Middle East Studies 13 (3): 361–65.</pre>

 $< research gate.net/publication/231912485_A_Search_for_the_Anthropology_of_Islam_Abdul_FZein>$

"Religious Tradition, Economic Domination and Political Legitimacy: Morocco and Oman," in Revue de l'Occident Musulman et de la Mediter-ranne 19,17–30.

<researchgate.net/publication/251032217_Religious_tradition_economic_domination_and_politic
"The Political Economy of Meaning," in American Ethnologist 6 (2), 386-93.</pre>

<academia.edu/66610111/The political economy of meaning?sm=b>

"Islam and the Impact of the French Colonia System in Morocco: A Study in Historical Anthropology," in *Humaniora Islamica* 2, 215–35.

 $< research gate.net/publication/292409340_Islam_and_the_Impact_of_the_French_Colonial_Syscaps>$

"Quelques aspects de l'organisation politique et economique d'une zawiya Marocaine au XIXe siecle: un essai socio-historique," in *Bulletin de la Societe d'Histoire du Maroc* 4–5, 37–54. [Arabic version, revised: Ba'd jawanib al-tanzim al-siyasi wa al-ijtima'i li-zawiya Maghribiyya fi al-qarn at-tasi' 'ashr (translated by Abderrahmane Lakhsassi). *Majalla al-mashru*^c 6 (January 1986), 89–95.]

 $< research gate.net/publication/292409088_Quelques_aspects_de_l'organisation_politique_et_ecohistorique_Bulletin_de_la_Societe_d'Histoire_du_Maroc_4-537-54>$

"Traditional forms of education and the diversification of the educational field: the case of Koranic schools," in UNESCO-IIEP.

<unesdoc.unesco.org/ark:/48223/pf0000077368>

"The Practicality of the Liberal Arts," in AUK Chronicle (Spring), 18–19.

< auk.edu.kw/getattachment/1e40b7a9-0b1e-455b-ad5c-ae0618613cd1/auk-chronicle-10-year-anniversary-issue>

"Bati' ve 'Otekiler' arasinda Turkiye (Turkey, the West, and the Rest)," in Zaman, Istanbul, 12 February: 10.

< fgulen.com/tr/basindan-tr/kose-yazilari/Prof-Dr-Dale-F-Eickelman-Zaman-Bati-ve-Otekiler-Arasinda-Turkiye>

"Family Ties," in Guardian Education Weekly. London, 16 November.

<theguardian.com/education/2001/nov/16/highereducation.uk>

"First Know the Enemy, Then Act," in Los Angeles Times, 9 December, M2. [Reprinted in Roberto J. Gonzalez ed. Anthropologists in the Public Sphere: Speaking Out on War, Peace, and American Power. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2004: 214–18.]

<a href="mailto:<latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-2001-dec-09-op-eickelman-story.html">mailto: latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-2001-dec-09-op-eickelman-story.html latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-2001-dec-09-op-eickelman-story.html latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-2001-dec-09-op-eickelman-story.html latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-2001-dec-09-op-eickelman-story.html latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-2001-dec-09-op-eickelman-story.html latimes.com/archives/latimes/l

"Only Arabs Can Usher Saddam Out," in *Christian Science Monitor*, 7 September, 19.

<csmonitor.com/1990/0907/eick.html>

"Iraqi Retreat from Kuwait No Solution unless Linked to Other Mideast Issues," in Los Angeles Times, 23 December, M2, 8.

< latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-1990-12-23-op-9552-story.html>

"US Interest in Oman," in New York Times, 16 April: 17.

<nytimes.com/1983/04/16/opinion/us-interest-in-oman.html>

"Review of Vali Nasr. Forces of Fortune: The Rise of the New Muslim Middle Class and What It will Mean for Our World," in *Center for Dialogues Book of the Month (March)*, available online only.

 $< web. archive.org/web/20101028142357/http://islamuswest.org/books_Islam_and_the_West/Forces-Of-Fortune.html>$

```
"Armando Salvatore. Islam and the Political Discourse of Modernity," in Middle East Studies Association Bulletin 34 (1): 43–46.
```

 $< research gate.net/publication/273693405_Islam_and_the_Political_Discourse_of_Modernity_M46>$

"Discussing Islam and Modernity," in *Middle East Studies Association Bulletin*. 2000;34(1):43–46.

<researchgate.net/publication/259907109_Discussing_Islam_and_Modernity>

"Merryl Wynn Davies. Knowing One Another: Shaping an Islamic Anthropology," in *American Anthropologist* 92 (1): 240–41.

<researchgate.net/publication/292409232_Ba'd_jawanib_al-tanzim_as-siyasi_wa-lijtima'i_li-zawiya_maghribiya_fi_al-qarn_at-tasi'_'ashr_translated_by_Abderrahmane_Lakhsa mashru'_no_6_January_1986_89-95>

"Master musicians of Jahjouka (film)," in American Anthropologist 86 (4):1069–70.

 $< a cademia.edu/66610109/Master_Musicians_of_Jahjouka_Michael_Mendizza?sm=b>$

"Janet L. Abu-Lughod. Rabat: Urban Apartheid in Morocco," in *International Journal of Middle East Studies* 15, 395–96.

<researchgate.net/publication/269501934_Janet_L_Abu-Lughod_Rabat_Urban_Apartheid_in_
"Kenneth L. Brown. People of Sale: Transition and Change in a Moroccan City,
1830-1930," in American Anthropologist 80,441.</pre>

<academia.edu/66610108/People_of_Sale_Tradition_and_Change_in_a_Moroccan_City_1830_ Radicalism and Minorities — International Panel on Exiting Violence — Tunis Colloquium

 $<\!\!canal\!-u.tv/chaines/fmsh/colloque-de-tunis/dale-f-eickelman-radicalism-and-minorities-ipev-colloque-de-tunis>$

Islam and Governance After the Arab Springs

<youtube.com/watch?v=7SjycGfrPRI>

The Arab Spring and Social Anthropology

<youtube.com/watch?v=3rjtXLlvg4I>

Justice, Morality and Modernity

<youtube.com/watch?v=p XFeQknDuA>

Religion and Democracy in Turkey by Dale Eickelman

<youtube.com/watch?v=aYaaFQsqgAU>

Panel 3: Reimagining Mobilities: Immobilities in the Indian Ocean

<youtube.com/watch?v=b p0Jt70xlM>

Panel 4: Reimagining Mobilities: Immobilities in the Indian Ocean

<youtube.com/watch?v=vZH0nq 4LfY>

Religious Discourse and the Public Sphere

<youtube.com/watch?v=BUV9yuoQGMQ>

April Seminar: "Tangier 1947 — Two Speeches: Independence and Women's Education."

<youtube.com/watch?v=33WM5TPivhs>

The Emerging Shia Crescent Symposium

<youtube.com/watch?v=Pu6jxpSi4PY>

Dale Eickelman on Fethullah Gulen and Hizmet

<youtube.com/watch?v=pFEKnv3sE7o>

Dale Eickelman on the Transformation of Islam in Contemporary Societies <youtube.com/watch?v=FuTizVZhVKQ>

Recent mentions in other people's texts

Books

Islamic Religious Authority in a Modern Age.

https://link.springer.com/content/pdf/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8.pdf

Marrakesh and the Mountains: Landscape, Urban Planning, and Identity in the Medieval Maghrib.

https://psupress.org/books/titles/978-0-271-09676-6.html

Mecca in Morocco.

< https://degruyter.com/document/doi/10.1515/9781399520737-017/pdf? license Type = open-access>

Quest for Love in Central Morocco: Young Women and the Dynamics of Intimate Lives.

 $<\!\!\mathrm{https://press.syr.edu/supressbooks/6170/quest-for-love-in-central-morocco/}\!\!>$

Read in the Name of Your Lord: Islamic Literacy Development in Revolutionary Egypt.

 $<\! https://iupress.org/9780253071040/read\text{-}in\text{-}the\text{-}name\text{-}of\text{-}your\text{-}lord/>$

Sinkretisme dalam Tradisi Ziarah Keramat di Banten.

<https://a-empat.com/?p=1044>

Thami al-Glaoui.

 $<\!\!\!\text{https://edinburghuniversitypress.com/book-thami-al-glaoui.html}\!\!>$

The Center of the World: A Global History of the Persian Gulf from the Stone Age to the Present.

 $<\!\!\mathrm{https://ucpress.edu/book/9780520398559/the-center-of-the-world}\!\!>$

The Promise of Piety: Islam and the Politics of Moral Order in Pakistan.

<https://cornellpress.cornell.edu/book/9781501773570/the-promise-of-piety/> $Wunderhafte\ Embryos.$

< https://nomos-elibrary.de/10.5771/9783987401039/wunderhafte-embryos?hitid=5152&page=1&l=Chapters

"Methodology of Islamic Studies: Islam as Religion (A Perspective Epistemology, Paradigm, and Methodology)," in *Analisis: Jurnal Studi*

https://ejournal.radenintan.ac.id/index.php/analisis/article/view/22636

"The making of religion in secular educational spaces—a view from Jordan," in Contemporary Islam.

https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s11562-024-00563-y

"The historiography of social reproduction and reproductive labor," in *History Compass*.

https://compass.onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/abs/10.1111/hic3.12795

"An Introduction to Muslims and Politics in the United States," in *Islam in North America: An Introduction*.

<https://bloomsbury.com/uk/islam-in-north-america-9781350385078/>

"The Institutional Restructuring of Shiki Higher Learning: The Hawza of Qom under the Leadership of Ayatollahs Ḥāṣirī Yazdī and Ḥusayn Burūjirdī," in *Islamic History and Civilization*.

https://brill.com/downloadpdf/display/book/9789004682504/BP000027.pdf

"Exercising Religious Authority," in *Islamic Religious Authority in a Modern Age:*Australian

https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/springer.com/chapte

"The Ulama: History, Institutions and Modernity," in *Islamic Religious Authority* in a Modern Age: Australian

<https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-981-99-7931-8 2>

"Identity Matters: Culture and Religion as Key Factors in the Migration of Muslims," in *Migration and Diversity*.

https://journals.tplondon.com/md/article/view/3157

"The Spoken and "Unspoken" Political Agenda in the Virtual Space of Russian Muslims," in *Problems of Post-Communism*.

< https://tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/10758216.2024.2348582>

"Pondok education, public discourse, and cultural pluralism in Malaysia and Indonesia," in *Southeast Asian Islam*.

< https://taylor francis.com/chapters/edit/10.4324/9781032702902-13/pondok-education-public-discourse-cultural-pluralism-malaysia-indonesia-azmil-tayeb>

"Rethinking Literacy during the Nahda," in *The Oxford Handbook of Modern Egyptian History*.

Essays

"Shaykh Google as Ḥāfiẓ al-Aṣr: The Internet, Traditional $\,$ Ulamā', and Self Learning (2020)," in American Journal of Islam and Society.

https://mail.ajis.org/index.php/ajiss/article/view/3419

"Dakwah dan Politik Masa Pergerakan: Kajian Historis Media Islam Era Radikalisme Rakyat di Jawa 1912–1942 [Da'wah and Politics in the Movement Period: A Historical Study of Islamic Media in the Era of People's Radicalism in Java 1912–1942]," in *Bil Hikmah: Jurnal Komunikasi dan*

https://bilhikmah.stidalhadid.ac.id/index.php/jurnal/article/view/40">https://bilhikmah.stidalhadid.ac.id/index.php/jurnal/article/view/40

"Is Mnemonics an End in Itself? Sensory Mnemonic Learning of the Qur'ān in Southwestern Morocco," in *Current Anthropology*.

https://journals.uchicago.edu/doi/abs/10.1086/731525

"Facets of charity: Muslim ethics, postcolonial dynamics, and community-making in Portugal," in *HAU: Journal of Ethnographic Theory*.

https://journals.uchicago.edu/doi/abs/10.1086/729752

"Voicing God's presence: Quranic recitation, Sufi ontologies, and the theatrographic experience," in HAU: Journal of Ethnographic Theory.

https://journals.uchicago.edu/doi/abs/10.1086/729499>

PDFs

Book of Proceedings.

< https://ijbs.unyt.edu.al/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/UNYT-Migration-Symposium-Book-of-Proceedings.pdf>

Ustadz melintasi dunia politik: Sepakat untuk tidak sepakat [Ustadz crosses the world of politics: Agreeing to disagree].

https://digilib.uinsgd.ac.id/85168/1/USTADZ%20MELINTASI%20DUNIA%20POLITIK.pdf

Library of Congress holdings

Knowledge, Authority and Change in Islamic Societies: Studies in honor of Dale F. Eickelman

<catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=36&bibId=2179920</p>
The Middle East and Central Asia: An Anthropological Approach, 4th edn. Upper
Saddle River NJ: Prentice Hall [Spanish translation: Antropological del mundo Islamico,
trans. Jose Abet. Barcelona: Edicions Bellaterra, 2003. Ukranian translation, Bliz'kii
Skhid ta Tsentral'na Aziia: Antropo-logichnii Podkhid, Kiev: Stilos Publishing House,

2005; Bulgarian: Blizki-at Iztok i Tsentralna Azia. Antropologicheski podhod, translated

by Stoy-an Doklev, with a preface by Simeon Evstatiev. Sofia: Iztok-Zapad, 2019.] <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=1&bibId=12317816

Mass Education, the New Media and Their Implications for Political and Religious Authority [Translated into Arabic as Al-Talm wa-wasail]] al-i^clam al-haditha wa-ta'shiruhuma f al-muassasat al-siyasiyya wa-l-diniyya] Dubai: Emirates Center for Strategic Studies and Research, 1999.

The Middle East and Central Asia: An Anthropological Approach, 3rd edn. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall. [Excerpted translation, Ki-tabat antrubulujiyya 'an al-sharq al-awsat [Writing Middle Eastern Anthropology], al-Bahrayn al-thaqafyya,

```
no. 23, January 2000: 36–46].
```

2002.]

- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=5&bibId=4015657;</p>
 The Middle East: An Anthropological Approach. Englewood Cliffs, NJ: Prentice Hall
 [Japanese edn, with new introduction: Chuto Jin-ruigake-teki Kosatu, translated
 by Kazuo Ohtsuka. Tokyo: Iwanami Shoten, 1989.]
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=4&bibId=43299383 Knowledge and Power in Morocco: The Education of a Twentieth Century Notable.
 Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press. (Paperback edn, 1992.) [Arabic edn,

Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press. (Paperback edn, 1992.) [Arabic edn, al-MaYifa wa al-sulta f al-Maghrib, trans. Mohammed Aafif], Rabat: Tariq ibn Ziyad Center, 2000; new edn, Tanger: Mal-abata Presse, 2009.]

<catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=32&bibId=2256102</p>
The Middle East: An Anthropological Approach. 2nd edn. Prentice Hall. [Italian edn.
Popoli e culture del Medio Oriente, edited by Vanessa Maher, translated from English

by Lanfranco Blanchetti Revelli. Torino: Rosenberg and Sellier, 1993.]

<catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=9&bibId=2771869? Moroccan Islam: Tradition and Society in a Pilgrimage Center (Modern Middle East Series, 1). Austin: University of Texas Press. (Paperback edn 1981.) [Arabic translation, with new introduction: al-Islam fi al-Maghrib, translated by Mohamed

Aafif. Casablanca: Dar Tubkal, 1989. New Arabic edn, Cairo: Ru'ya Publishing, 2019.]

<catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=7&bibId=3163686 Muslim Politics (with James Piscatori). Princeton: Princeton University Press. Second paperback edn with new preface, 2004 [Indonesian edn, Ekspresi Politik Muslim, translated into Bahasa Indonesia by Rofik Suhud. Bandung: Mizan, 1998; Bulgarian edn, Miusiulmanskata Politika, translated by Ina Merdjanova. Veliko Trnovo: Praxis,

- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=2&bibId=44533773 Russia's Muslim Frontiers: New Directions in Cross-Cultural Analysis. (edited). Bloomington: Indiana University Press.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=12&bibId=1562041</p>
 Islam, Christianity, and Secularism in Bulgaria (edited with Simeon Evstatiev).
 Leiden: Brill, in press.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=34&bibId=2244924</p>
 Higher Education Investment in the Arab States of the Gulf: Strategies for Excellence and Diversity (edited with Rogaia Abusharaf). Berlin: Gerlach Press.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=38&bibId=1962935</p>
 Africa and the Gulf Region: Blurred Boundaries and Shifting Ties (edited with Rogaia M. Abu Sharaf). Berlin: Gerlach Press.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=39&bibId=189654.</p>
 Crossing Boundaries: Gender, the Public, and the Private in Contemporary Muslim
 Societies (edited with Kazuo Ohtsuka). Tokyo: Tokyo University of Foreign Studies.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=19&bibId=163083;</pre>

- Public Islam and the Common Good (edited with Armando Salvatore). Leiden: Brill.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=23&bibId=1467796</p>
 Public Islam and the Common Good (edited with Armando Salvatore). Leiden:
 Brill.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=28&bibId=134440'
 New Media in the Muslim World: The Emerging Public Sphere (edited with Jon W.</pre>
- Anderson). 2nd edn. Bloomington: Indiana University Press.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=31&bibId=1300154 New Media in the Muslim World: The Emerging Public Sphere (edited with Jon W. Anderson). Bloomington: Indiana University Press.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=11&bibId=2156218</p>
 Muslim Travellers: Pilgrimage, Migration and the Religious Imagination (with
 James Piscatori). London: Routledge; Berkeley: University of California Press.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=6&bibId=3898197
 Secret of the ancestors: a study of the secularization of a Moroccan religious lodge</pre>
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=3&bibId=4340914;</p>
 "Public Islam as an Antidote to Violence?" In *Identity Conflicts: Can Violence be Regulated?* eds. J. Craig Jenkins and Esther E. Gottlieb. New Brunswick: Transaction,
 79–90.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=22&bibId=1489655 "Tribes and Tribal Identity in the Arab Gulf States," in J. E. Petersen ed. *The Emergence of the Gulf States: Studies in Modern History*. Lon-don:Bloomsbury, 223–40.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=40&bibId=1893768 "Foreword," in Religious Knowledge, Authority, and Charisma: Islamic and Jewish Perspectives. eds. Daphna Ephrat and Meir Hatina. Salt Lake City: University of Utah Press, ix-xi.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=17&bibId=1789192 "Foreword" in The Qur'an Revealed: A Critical Analysis of Said Nursi's Epistles of Light. Colin Turner. Berlin: Gerlach Press, xi-xii.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=16&bibId=179370′ "Madrasas: Vitality and Diversity," in *The Moral Economy of the Madrasa: Islam and Education Today*. eds. Keiko Sakurai and Fariba Adelkhah. London:Routledge, 130–37.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=18&bibId=163749′ "Foreword" and "Interview with Muhammad Shahrur (1996)," in *The Qur'an*, *Morality, and Critical Reason: The Essential Muhammad Shahrur*, trans. Andreas Christmann. Leiden: Brill.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=21&bibId=1551903 "Clash of Cultures? Intellectuals, their Publics, and Islam" in *Intellectuals in the Modern Islamic World: Transmission, Transformation, Communication*. eds. Stephane

- A. Dudoignon, Komatsu Hisao and Kosugi Yasushi. London: RoutledgeCurzon, 289–304.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=24&bibId=1396273 "Clifford Geertz and Islam" in *Clifford Geertz by His Colleagues*. eds. Richard A. Shweder and Byron Good. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 63–75.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=25&bibId=1366352 "Inside the Islamic Reformation," in An Islamic Reformation?. Michaelle Browers and Charles Kurzman eds. Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 18–27. (This is a revised and updated version of Eickelman 1998.)</p>
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=29&bibId=1333863 "The Middle East's Democracy Deficit and the Expanding Public Sphere," in Media, War, and Terrorism: Responses from the Middle East and Asia. eds. Peter van der Veer and Shoma Munshi. London: RoutledgeCurzon, 61–73.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=30&bibId=1323772 "New Media in the Arab Middle East and the Emergence of Open Societies" in Remaking Muslim Politics: Pluralism, Contestation, Democratization. ed. Robert W. Hefner. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 37–59.</p>
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=27&bibId=1359306 "The Religious Public Sphere in Early Muslim Societies," in *The Public Sphere* in Muslim Societies. Miriam Hoexter, S. N. Eisenstadt and Nehemia Levtzion eds. Albany: State University of New York Press, 1–8.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=0&bibId=12700684</p>
 "Intelligence in an Arab Gulf State," in Comparing Foreign Intelligence: The US,
 USSR, UK and the Third World. ed. Roy Godson. London: Pergamon-Brassey's,
 89–114.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=10&bibId=2423419 "Oman's Next Generation: Challenges and Prospects, In H. Richard Sin-delar iii and J. E. Peterson eds. Crosscurrents in the Gulf: Arab, Regional, and Global Interests.</p>
 London: Routledge, 157–80.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=15&bibId=5476673 "Articles on Ethnicity", "Ideology and Islam", "Oman", "Popular Religion: The Middle East and North Africa", and "Shrine", in *The Oxford Encyclopedia of the Modern Islamic World*. ed. John Esposito. New York: Oxford University Press.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=14&bibId=653680; "Shahrour and His Public," in *Islam and Humanity: Consequences of a Contemporary Reading*. Berlin: Gerlach Press, vii-ix.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=35&bibId=2238838 "Prefacio," in *Um Islao Pratico*. ed. Maria Cardeira da Silva. Lisbon: Celta Ed-itora, xv-xviii.
- <catalog.loc.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=7181&recCount=25&recPointer=26&bibId=1360997</p>

Full Table of Texts

1. Books

Category	Year Pub-	Source	Title	Author	Access
	lished	Book, or			
		Journal,			
		etc.			
1.	2021		Knowledge,	Allen	Where to
Festschrift			Authority	James	buy
			and Change	Fromherz	
			in Islamic	& Nadav	
			Societies:	Samin	
			Studies		
			in honor		
			of Dale F.		
			Eickelman		
2. Author	1976		Moroccan	Dale F.	Where to
			Islam: Tra-	Eickelman	buy
			dition and		
			Society in a		
			Pilgrimage		
	1001		Center		
2. Author	1981		The Middle	Dale F.	Where to
			East: An	Eickelman	buy
			Anthro-		
			pological		
2. Author	1985		Approach	Dale F.	Where to
2. Autiloi	1900		Knowledge and Power	Eickelman	Where to buy
			in Morocco:	Eickeiman	buy
			The Edu-		
			cation of a		
			Twentieth-		
			Century		
			Notable		
2. Author	1989		The Middle	Dale F.	
			East: An	Eickelman	
			Anthro-		
			pological		
		1	₈ Approach		
2. Author	1998		Mass Ed-	Dale F.	
			ucation,	Eickelman	
			the New		
			Media and		
			Their Im-		
			plications		

2. Book chapter in Dale's own books

Category	Year Pub-	Source	Title	Author	Access
	lished	Book, or			
		Journal, etc.			
2. Author	1976	Moroccan	Boujad	Dale F.	Where to
		Islam: Tra-	3	Eickelman	buy
		dition and			
		Society in a			
		Pilgrimage Center			
2. Author	1976	Moroccan	From Cen-	Dale F.	Where to
2. 71(01101	1370	Islam: Tra-	ter to Pe-	Eickelman	buy
		dition and	riphery:		
		Society in a	_ ,		
		Pilgrimage			
2. Author	1976	Center	Important	aoDolo E	Where to
2. Author	1970	Moroccan Islam: Tra-	Impermanend and In-	eDale F. Eickelman	Where to buy
		dition and	equality:	Dickemian	Buy
		Society in a			
		Pilgrimage			
	10-0	Center	3.5	.	****
2. Author	1976	Moroccan Islam: Tra-	Marabouts and Local	Dale F.	Where to
		dition and	Histories:	Eickelman	buy
		Society in a	1115001105.		
		Pilgrimage			
		Center			
2. Author	1976	Moroccan	Morocco,	Dale F.	Where to
		Islam: Tradition and	Islam, and the	Eickelman	buy
		Society in a	Maraboutic		
		Pilgrimage	Crisis		
		Center			
2. Author	1976	Moroccan	Sherqawi	Dale F.	Where to
		Islam: Tradition and	Identity	Eickelman	buy
		Society in a			
		Pilgrimage			
		Center			
2. Author	1976		0Social	Dale F.	Where to
		Islam: Tra-	Structure	Eickelman	buy
		dition and Society in a			
		Pilgrimage			
		Center			
2. Author	1976	Moroccan	The Ide-	Dale F.	Where to

3. Book chapter in other editors books

Category	Year Pub-	Source	Title	Author	Access
	lished	Book, or			
		Journal,			
3.6.	1000	etc.		D 1 -	
Main Chap-	1968	Trance and	The Islamic	Dale F.	
ter		Possession	Attitude	Eickelman	
		States	toward		
			Possession		
Main Chan	1980	Cretomo	States Formes	Dale F.	
Main Chap- ter	1900	Systeme urbane et	symbol-	Eickelman	
061		developpe-	iques et	Dickemian	
		ment au	espace so-		
		Maghreb.	cial urbain:		
		magnitus.	le cas du		
			Maroc		
Main Chap-	1981	al-Hasad	Al-maʻarif	Dale F.	
ter			al-diniyya	Eickelman	
			fi 'Uman al-		
			dakhiliyya,		
Main Chap-	1982	Atlas of	The Middle	Dale F.	
ter		Mankind	East: Arab	Eickelman	
			States,		
			Israel, Iraq		
Main Chap-	1983	The Politics	Omani Vil-	Dale F.	
ter		of Middle	lage: The	Eickelman	
		Eastern Oil	Meaning of		
M : C1	1004		Oil		
Main Chap-	1984	Connaissance		Dale F.	
ter		du Maghreb:	rections in Interpret-	Eickelman	
		sciences	ing North		
		sociales et	African		
		coloniza-	Society		
		tion			
Main Chap-	1986		Anthropology	v Dale F.	
ter		and Public	and Inter-	Eickelman	
		Policy: A	national		
		Dialogue	Relations		
Main Chap-	1986	Defense De-	Defense	Dale F.	
ter			2Intelligence	Eickelman	
		Academic	Agency		
		Relations:	Research		
		Past,	Contracts		
		Present,			
M . C1	1000	Future	D 1 4		
Main Chap-	1986	The Frailty	Royal Au-	Dale F.	

4. Essays

Category	Year Pub-	Source	Title	Author	Access
- 0	lished	Book, or			
		Journal,			
1. Refereed	1964	etc. Anthropology	z Rehels	Dale F.	
Articles	1304	Tomorrow	in the	Eickelman	
			Peruvian		
			Sierras.		
1. Refereed	1967	Journal of	Musaylima:	Dale F.	Where to
Articles		the Eco- nomic and	An Approach to	Eickelman	buy
		Social His-	the Social		
		tory of the	Anthro-		
		Orient	pology of		
			Seventh		
			Century Arabia		
1. Refereed	1967	Review	The Master-	Dale F.	
Articles		of the R.	Student	Eickelman	
		M. Bucke	Relation in		
		Society for the Study	Sufism: A Suggested		
		ofReligious	Analysis of		
		Experience	its Personal		
			and Social		
1 Defensed	1079	Dullatin da	Functions.	Dala E	Enandaia
1. Refereed Articles	1972	Bulletin de la Societe	Quelques aspects de	Dale F. Eickelman	Free to view
711 ticles		d'Histoire	l'organisation		
		du Maroc	politique et		
			economique		
			d'une zawiya		
			Marocaine Marocaine		
			au XIXe		
1 D C 1	1079		siecle		
1. Refereed Articles	1973	Hesperis Tamuda	Islamic Myths from	Dale F. Eickelman	
711 dicies		Tamuda	Western	Lickeiman	
			Morocco:		
		2	4Three		
1 Defensed	1074	Thursonione	Texts.	Dolo E	Ence to rejerve
1. Refereed Articles	1974	Humaniora Islamica	Islam and the Im-	Dale F. Eickelman	Free to view
			pact of		
			the French		
			Colonia		

5. Reviews

37 D I	C D 1	7D*+1	A 17	Δ
Year Pub-	/	${f Title}$	Author	Access
lished	or Journal,			
10-7	etc.	D 1 D .		***
1975	Africa: Jour-	Book Review:	Dale F. Eickel-	Where to buy
	nal of the	Arabs and	man	
	International	Berbers: From		
	African Insti-	Tribe to Na-		
	tute	tion in North		
		Africa		
1975	International	A Review	Dale F. Eickel-	Where to buy
	Journal of	of 'Symbolic	man	
	African Histor-	Domination:		
	ical Studies	Cultural Form		
		and Historical		
		Change in		
		Morocco'		
1975	Middle East	Ian Cunnison	Dale F. Eickel-	Where to buy
	Studies Associ-	and Wendy	man	
	ation Bulletin	James eds. Es-		
	(Review of	says in Sudan		
	Middle East	Ethnography.		
	Studies)			
1976	Africa: Jour-	Vanessa Ma-	Dale F. Eickel-	Where to buy
	nal of the	her. Women	man	
	International	and Property		
	African	in Morocco.		
1976	Middle East	'Abd al-	Dale F. Eickel-	Where to buy
	Studies Associ-	Ghallab	man	
	ation Bulletin	[in Arabic].		
		History of		
		Moroccan		
		Nationalism		
1976	Middle East	Cohesive	Dale F. Eickel-	Where to buy
	Studies Associ-	Force: Feud in	man	
	ation Bulletin	the Mediter-		
		ranean and the		
		Middle East		
		by JACOB		
		BLACK-		
		MICHAUD,		
		E.L. Poters		
1976	Middle East	Jean Francois	Dale F. Eickel-	
	Studies Associ-	Troin. Les	man	
	ation Bulletin	souqs maro-		
		cains: marches		
		ruraux et or-		
		ganisation de		

6. Audiovisual

Category Year Pub- T		Title	Author	Access
1. Lecture	2009	Religion and	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
1. Decoure	2009	Democracy		Tiee to view
			man	
		in Turkey by		
		Dale Eickel-		
1 T .	2010	man		
1. Lecture	2010	Justice, Moral-	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
		ity and Moder-	man	
		nity		
1. Lecture	2012	The Arab	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
		Spring and	man	
		Social Anthro-		
		pology		
1. Lecture	2015	Islam and	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
		Governance	man	
		After the Arab		
		Springs		
1. Lecture	2017	Radicalism	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
		and Minorities	man	
		— Interna-		
		tional Panel		
		on Exiting Vio-		
		lence — Tunis		
		Colloquium		
2. Panel	2006	The Emerging	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
2. I allei	2000	Shia Crescent	man	TICC TO VICW
		Symposium	111611	
2. Panel	2017	April Semi-	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
z. ranei	2017	*		riee to view
		nar: "Tangier	man	
		1947 — Two		
		Speeches: In-		
		dependence		
		and Women's		
	2010	Education."		
2. Panel	2018	Religious Dis-	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
		course and the	man	
		Public Sphere		
2. Panel	2022	Panel 3:	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
		Reimagining	man	
		Mobilities:		
		Immobilities		
		in the Indian		
		Ocean		
2. Panel	2022	Panel 4:	Dale F. Eickel-	Free to view
		Reimagining	man	
		Mobilities:		

7. Other people's reviews of Dale's works

Year	Dub	Course Dools	Title	Author	Aggaga
lished	rub-	Source Book, or Journal,	Title	Author	Access
lisited		etc.			
1976		ASA Review	Moroccan Is-	Alf Andrew	Where to buy
1570		of Books	lam: Tradition	Heggoy	Where to buy
		Of DOOKS	and Society in	Heggoy	
			D.1.		
			a Pilgrimage Center		
1977		The Interna-	Review of	Gifford B.	Where to huy
1911		tional Journal	Moroccan Is-	Doxsee	Where to buy
		of African	lam. Tradition	Doxsee	
		Historical	and Society		
		Studies	in a Pilgrim-		
		Studies			
			age Center by Dale F.		
			Eickelman		
1978		Ethnohistory	Moroccan	Louise Sweet	Where to huy
1970		Ethnomstory	Islam [Review]	Louise Sweet	Where to buy
1979		American An-	Review of Mo-	Gustav E.	Where to huy
1979			roccan Islam:	Thaiss	Where to buy
		thropologist	Tradition and	1 Haiss	
			Society in a		
			Pilgrimage		
			Center Dale		
			F. Eickel-		
			manMuslim		
			Brotherhoods		
			in Nineteenth-		
			Century		
			Africa B. G.		
			Martin		
1979		Middle East	Dale F. Eick-	Edmund	Where to buy
1919		Studies Associ-	elman. Mo-	Burke	Where to buy
		ation Bulletin	roccan Islam:	Durke	
		ation Dunctin	Tradition and		
			Society in a		
			Pilgrimage		
			Center. Mod-		
			ern Middle		
			East Series		
			No. 1.3Austin/		
			London: Uni-		
			versity of		
			Texas Press,		
			1976. 303 pp.		
1980		Archives de	Review of	Constant	Where to buy
		sciences so-	Moroccan Is-	Hamès	
					1

8. Mentions in others texts

Category	Year Pub-	Source	Title	Author	Access
	lished	Book, or			
		Journal,			
		etc.			
Book	1979		A Concise	Arthur	
			History of	Gold-	
			the Middle	schmidt Jr,	
			East (1979;	Ibrahim	
			$\begin{array}{ccc} \text{upd.} & \text{ex-} \\ \text{panded } 12^{\text{th}} \end{array}$	Al-Marashi	
			ed. 2018)		
Book	1983		Khans and	Gene R.	
DOOK	1000		Shahs: A	Garthwaite	
			History of	0.002.012.11.02.0	
			the Bakhti-		
			yari Tribe		
			in Iran		
Book	1988		Islam,	Edmund	
			Politics,	Burke, Ira	
			and Social	Marvin	
			Movements	Lapidus,	
				Ervand	
				Abra- hamian	
Book	1990		Oil And	Jill Crystal	
DOOK	1990		Politics In	Jiii Ciystai	
			The Gulf:		
			Rulers And		
			Merchants		
			In Kuwait		
			And Qatar		
Book	1991		The Gov-	Mark	
			ernment	Gasiorowski	
			and Politics of the Mid-		
			dle East		
			and North		
			Africa		
Book	1991		Tribes and	Joseph	
			State For-	Kostiner,	
		3	$_2$ mation in	Philip	
			the Middle	Shukry	
, .	1000		East	Khoury	
Book	1992		Cultural	Lawrence	
			Studies	Grossberg, Cary Nel-	
				Cary Nelson, Paula	
				son, rauia	

The Ted K Archive

Dale F. Eickelman's Bibliography & Filmography 2023

 ${\it docs.google.com/spreadsheets}$

www.thetedkarchive.com